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CPD GROUP PTY LTD — INSOLVENCY 
406. Ms R. SAFFIOTI to the Minister for Finance: 
I refer to the recent collapse of Perth construction company CPD Group Pty Ltd, which had multiple government 
contracts throughout the state. 
(1) At any point was this group trading insolvent while receiving or undertaking government contracts? 
(2) How did a company on the brink of insolvency pass Building Management and Works’ prequalification 

measures? 
Mr W.R. MARMION replied: 
(1)–(2) Yes, we have unfortunate news that CPD has gone into insolvency and it does affect a number of 

subcontractors. The situation is that because it has gone into insolvency, under commonwealth laws there 
are rules around the distribution of any funds, so we are tied up in that. The way that the principle works 
is that it is a bit like a person who has a contract for their own house. If they engage someone to build 
a house and that person delivers on the house, they pay that person; they do not have a contract with the 
subcontractors. 

Mr W.J. Johnston interjected. 
Mr W.R. MARMION: I am trying to answer this question, but I get interrupted. 
The SPEAKER: Member for Cannington, I call you to order now for the second time. 
Mr W.R. MARMION: I am giving an example so that people who are not necessarily in the house but are 
listening to it can understand. The company has a contractual relationship with my department. It is 
a level 3 contractor, so it is entitled to tender for contracts up to $6 million. It goes through the process that the 
member mentioned. It has to be qualified and it is assessed. If it is the lowest bidder on a project, it is then assessed 
again to see whether it has capability—do not nod your head; I am giving you an answer! 
Several members interjected. 
Mr W.R. MARMION: Okay. What is wrong? 
The SPEAKER: Just answer the question. Look at me and answer the question. 
Mr W.R. MARMION: Looking at you is very difficult, Mr Speaker, but I will try! 
It was assessed. I do not assess it. We have a very competent team in Building Management and Works that goes 
through and checks its qualifications and its bank records: is it capable of delivering? It was assessed — 

Point of Order 
Ms R. SAFFIOTI: It was a specific question. Was it trading insolvent while receiving or undertaking government 
work? 

Questions without Notice Resumed 
Mr W.R. MARMION: There were two parts to the question; that was one part. The member also asked whether 
it was prequalified. 
Several members interjected. 
The SPEAKER: There is no doubt what was asked. You have given an explanation. A quick answer. We have 
run out of time. 
Mr W.R. MARMION: I had not quite finished explaining the other one, but given that the house is happy that 
they are very well prequalified, and, obviously, sometimes mistakes are made, I will move on to the second part 
of the question, which is about insolvency. If they were insolvent when they were trading, they would be breaching 
commonwealth laws. 
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